

# Disaster Public Education

## Web sites

You can broaden your knowledge of disaster preparedness topics presented in this guide by reviewing information provided at various government and non-government Web sites. Provided below is a list of recommended sites. The Web address for each site reflects its home address. Searches conducted from each home site's page result in the most current and extensive list of available material for the site.

<b>Government Sites</b>	
Be Ready Campaign	<a href="http://www.ready.gov">www.ready.gov</a>
Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry	<a href="http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov">www.atsdr.cdc.gov</a>
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention	<a href="http://www.cdc.gov">www.cdc.gov</a>
Citizen Corps	<a href="http://www.citizencorps.gov">www.citizencorps.gov</a>
Department of Commerce	<a href="http://www.doc.gov">www.doc.gov</a>
Department of Education	<a href="http://www.ed.gov">www.ed.gov</a>
Department of Energy	<a href="http://www.energy.gov">www.energy.gov</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	<a href="http://www.hhs.gov/disasters">www.hhs.gov/disasters</a>
Department of Homeland Security	<a href="http://www.dhs.gov">www.dhs.gov</a>
Department of Interior	<a href="http://www.doi.gov">www.doi.gov</a>
Department of Justice	<a href="http://www.justice.gov">www.justice.gov</a>
Environmental Protection Agency	<a href="http://www.epa.gov">www.epa.gov</a>
Federal Emergency Management Agency	<a href="http://www.fema.gov">www.fema.gov</a>
Food and Drug Administration	<a href="http://www.fda.gov">www.fda.gov</a>
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration	<a href="http://www.noaa.gov">www.noaa.gov</a>
National Weather Service	<a href="http://www.nws.noaa.gov">www.nws.noaa.gov</a>
Nuclear Regulatory Commission	<a href="http://www.nrc.gov">www.nrc.gov</a>
The Critical Infrastructure Assurance Office	<a href="http://www.ciao.gov">www.ciao.gov</a>
The White House	<a href="http://www.whitehouse.gov/response">www.whitehouse.gov/response</a>
U.S. Department of Agriculture	<a href="http://www.usda.gov">www.usda.gov</a>
U.S. Fire Administration	<a href="http://www.usfa.fema.gov">www.usfa.fema.gov</a>
U.S. Fire Administration Kids Page	<a href="http://www.usfa.fema.gov/kids">www.usfa.fema.gov/kids</a>
U.S. Geological Survey	<a href="http://www.usgs.gov">www.usgs.gov</a>
U.S. Office of Personnel Management	<a href="http://www.opm.gov/emergency">www.opm.gov/emergency</a>
U.S. Postal Service	<a href="http://www.usps.gov">www.usps.gov</a>
USDA Forest Service Southern Research Station	<a href="http://www.wildfireprograms.com">www.wildfireprograms.com</a>
<b>Non-government Sites</b>	
American Red Cross	<a href="http://www.redcross.org">www.redcross.org</a>
Institute for Business and Home Safety	<a href="http://www.ibhs.org">www.ibhs.org</a>
National Fire Protection Association	<a href="http://www.nfpa.org">www.nfpa.org</a>
National Mass Fatalities Institute	<a href="http://www.nmfi.org">www.nmfi.org</a>
National Safety Compliance	<a href="http://www.osha-safety-training.net">www.osha-safety-training.net</a>
The Middle East Seismological Forum	<a href="http://www.meieisforum.net">www.meieisforum.net</a>
The Pan American Health Organization	<a href="http://www.disaster-info.net/SUMA">www.disaster-info.net/SUMA</a>